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Gentet, Matthias

From: Toolan Adrian <Adrian.Toolan@networkrail.co.uk> on behalf of Town Planning SE 
<TownPlanningSE@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 12 January 2016 15:29
To: Planning
Subject: Network Rail Consultation - 2015/7094/P

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Thank you very much for consulting with Network Rail in regards to planning application 2015/7094/P.  
 
I am currently still waiting on feedback from my colleagues in Network Rail’s Asset Protection team in relation to this 
planning application. 
 
I understand that the deadline date for comments is the 12/01/2016. Therefore I would be very grateful if I could 
arrange an extension to the consultation deadline. 
 
Please let me know if this request is acceptable.  
 
Thank you for your help.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 

 
 

Adrian Toolan, 
Town Planning Technician, 
1 Eversholt Street , 
London,  
NW1 2DN.  
Mobile – 07710 959 611 
Adrian.Toolan@networkrail.co.uk  
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